



Honeywell International Inc

Honeywell Sensing & Productivity Solutions
9680 Old Bailes Road
Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

Date: 2015-12-15

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: HD5-CV31A1

Dear Examiner,

We, Honeywell Sensing and Productivity Solutions, would like to request a Class II Permissive Change for the FCC ID: HD5-CV31A1, which was originally granted on Aug. 22, 2014.

Please be informed that our major change in equipment under this application are as follows:

1. Update 5GHz standard from old rule to new rule Part 15.407
2. 5GHz(5725-5825MHz) according to Part 15.407

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Sean MacKellar".

Sean MacKellar

Product Compliance, Sr. Compliance Engineer
Honeywell Sensing and Productivity Solutions
16201 25th Ave West
Lynnwood, WA 98087
Tel: +14259214243
sean.mackellar@honeywell.com